Professional Summary:

Sr. Manager, IT Developers. Five years extensive experience in managing software development teams.

24+ years of experience with software development, full stack frontend (web | WCF) / backend, as well as database development.

Software Skills: C# | ASP.NET | MVC | .NET Core | WCF | Dot Net Nuke | TFS | Entity Framework | SQL Server (DML / DDL) | SSRS | SSIS

Industries: Medical and Health | Financial | Telecommunication | Electronic | Data Discovery

EXPERIENCE

May 2017 - Present

[Promoted to] Sr. Manager, IT Development St. Louis Park (current employer)

- Improved product/software quality by significantly reducing the defect backlog from hundreds to less than 20 visible defects at product launch.
- Transformed team to agile development methodology and met every delivery date on time
- Hire talented resources and manage multiple development teams
- Write annual performance appraisal and set and follow up of annual goals established between me and employee

August 2014 - May 2017

[Promoted to] Lead Technical Software Developer St. Louis Park (current employer)

- Design and Architect databases and application such as:
 - o Patient Portal and Medical Provider Portal
 - WCF
 - WEB (MVC5)
 - Database Design
 - Scheduled Tasks
- Develop in MVC4 and 5, C#, HTML5, JQuery, JSON
- Mentoring other developer in team and code review
- Task out work to other developers on the team.

August 2011 - 2014

Sr. Web Developer - St. Louis Park (current employer)

- Creating WCF for data connectivity between the Provider Portal and Database using c#
- Maintaining Patient Portal in DNN and integrate enterprise application for MU certification
- Create Medical Provider Portal using MVC3 integrate it with companies enterprise application.

Development Roles in variety of companies between 1998 and 2011

Education:

Hennepin Technical College

Eden Prairie, MN

Degree: A. S (not completed yet) **Major:** *Computer programming*

Science and Technology university [overseas]

Degree: B. S

Major: TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

Date Completed: September 1993

Certifications:

Microsoft certification Solution Developer (MCSD)

• Achievement Date: June 2000

• Updated to MCSD: C#: August 2012

o Programming in C#

• Updated to MCSD: Web Applications: Dec 2016

o Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3

o Developing ASP.NET MVC Web Applications